oL - November 17, 1966

- Mr., Deloach

- Mr. Rosen

Mr. Malley ~A
~ Mr. Shroder ) K
- Mr. Raupach '
- Mr, Wick }
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,\/Q(\nr. David S.’ Lifton
&> 11818% Darothy Street..
&>  Los Angeles, California 90049

Dear Mr. Lifton:

With reference to your communication of
November 9, 1966, this is to advise that all the mater
developed by the FBI in connection with our investigation
of the assassination of former President Kennedy was ..
turned over to the Warren Commission for its consideration

and the results of our inquiry into this matteg were -:
subsequently made available to the National Archives By the
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Warren Commission. -
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In view of the foregoing, it is suggestied

answers to any questions you may have concernifg theFork

ommed by the Warren Commission or the FBI would ke
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available through review at the National Archives. ~ =
‘ Sincerely yours, o =
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NOTE: See memorandum A. Rosen to Mr. Deloach dated
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